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Kay Flynn Oqoq§[,7z

To: Tommy Williams
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: 040431-T! (Buckeye)

Thanks. ORIGINAL

I'll use this e-mail‘to make the title change because the letter was not clear.
Thanks again.
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2004 10:16 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 040431-T1 (Buckeye)

Oh, sorry, please remove the d/b/a and use Buckeye Telesystems, Inc. only.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2004 10:13 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: 040431-TI (Buckeye)

Tommy, we have a copy of a letter dated 5/13/04 to you from Technologies Mgt for this company. They
say the company name on the original filing was in error, but we cannot tell from this letter what the
correct name should be. Please advise if we need to correct the docket title and MCD.

Thanks.
Kay
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